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Is the pre-bid meeting mandatory?

Does the contractor need to replant the trees that were potted from 
the staging area?

The Tribe does not share this information.

A Figure called "Addendum1-OWH Figures.pdf" based on Drawings ST1.01 and 
ST1.02 is attached which shows the OWH in red and updates the drawing order to 
bring the OHW line to the top for enhanced clarity.

There is no specified limited number of working days but the project duration is 
provided in the Bid Documents under the Instructions to Bidders, Item 4 Completion 
Time. Please note the updated anticipated NTP start date of March 31,2020 and the 
updated OHW work window of July 16-September 15 in Addendum 1. The November 
15, 2020 date of substantial completion remains unchanged.  There is additional 
information provided under the Instructions to Bidders, Item 3 Work Hours and Special 
Time Limitations. Also, see Section 1-08.9 Liquidated Damages, of the Contract 
Specifications, for the Liquidated Damages Formula for Work to be completed below 
OHW.

No

Yes, there is a bid item for Topsoil Type B and topsoil salvage is described in the 
Contract Plans and Contract Specifications. Potential topsoil stockpile areas are shown 
on DWGS C2.04 and C2.05 of the Contract Plans.

Yes, the power lines will need to be relocated, and coordination between the Contractor 
and the Snohomish County PUD will be required. The updated PUD contact info is 
provided in Addendum 1. At this time, the powerline relocation is anticipated to be 
completed by mid April.

Please see the updated Traffic Control Plan Drawing C1.01 included in Addendum 1. 
Operational notes on this drawing indicate that short duration road closures may be 
allowed, subject to approval by the Tribe, public notification, and adequate notification 
to property owners and residents south of the closure, whose sole egress is via 55th 
Ave NE.

 1.No
 2.No
 3.No

Yes

No, the Contractor will not need to replant the trees potted from the staging area. 
Instead of removing and hauling, the Contractor will use 3-gallon containers to pot the 
trees (previously planted in the ROW by the adjacent landowner) to be disturbed by 
staging. The potted tress will be set aside on the adjacent landowner's property for the 
landowner to decide how to salvage them. This potting will be incidental to the Clearing 
and Grubbing bid item.

February 28, 2020

Carole Kirk, Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians March 5, 2020 2:00PM

Will the road need to be open during placement of the girders given 
the space required outrigger to outrigger, or is a temporary closure 
possible?

 1.Will “Buy America” or “Buy American” apply to this contract?
 2.Is there any form of a terro fee applied?
 3.Are there any required goals for UDBE participation?

ANSWER

What is the Engineer's Estimate?

Can the Contract Plans more clearly designate the location of the 
OHW?

Does the Project have specified number of working days or a 
timeline with an end date for substantial completion?

Questions and Answers List

Does TERO apply to this project?

Will topsoil on the project be salvaged?

Will the Power Lines need to be relocated and what is the timing?

Project: 

QUESTION

Kackman Creek Culvert Replacement Project

BIDDER QUESTIONS    PAGE 1 OF 1
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SCALE:

PROFILE - KACKMAN CREEK PROPOSED CHANNEL
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. SEE DWGS G1.01 AND G1.02 FOR ABBREVIATIONS AND LEGEND.

2. BRIDGE STRUCTURE, RETAINING WALLS, AND ROADWAY GRADING SHOWN FOR

REFERENCE ONLY. SEE RD AND BR SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

3. UTILITY RELOCATIONS AND INSTALLATIONS BY OTHERS. SEE CONTRACT

SPECIFICATIONS.

4. SEE DWG RD1.01 FOR ROADWAY PLAN AND PROFILE.

5. SEE DWG ST2.02 FOR FOR STREAM BANK SLOPE KEY AND ROUGHENED

CHANNEL CENTERLINE CONTROL TABLES.

O:\proj\Y2015\15-06057-005\CAD\Dwg\Bid support figures\STREAM.dwg

Figure 1.
Kackman OHW.
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Figure 2.
Stream Kackman.
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